TENNECO OIL COMPANY - P. 0. BOX 1714 - 835 SECOND AVENUE - DURANGO, COLORADO

October 17, 1961

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
100C Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Subject: Hagood Gallup Oil Unit "A" No. 1
Section 21, T. 29 N., R. 13 W., N.M.P.M.
San Juan County, New Mexico

This is to advise that 630 net barrels of oil was transferred from our
USA Glenn H. Callow '"B" comingled lease to the subject well for use in
fracture treatment and is recoverable. Also, 829 net barrels of oil
was transferred from our USA Glenn H. Callow lease to the subject well
for use in fracture treatment and is recoverable.

Yours very truly,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

L. B. Plumb
District Production Superintendent
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